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12,02hrs.
QUESTION OF PRIVILEGE
IMPORT LICENCE CcASE

SHRI JYOTIRMOY BOSU
mond Harbour): rose.

MR. SPEAKER: No, no.

SHRI JYOTIRMOY BOSU: Sir,
from 1971 to 1974 there have been
firings on 91 occasions......

(Interruptions.)

MR. SPEAKER: Mr. Bosu, I am
not allowing any adjounrnment over
them.

SHRI JYOTIRMOY BOSU: I want
only one minute to make my sub-
missions. I shall take half a minute
only.

st wy fawd (F7FT)  Heaet wERA

1 qIT ¥ 7% A fear ar B fo= =mm

q fasreifasrs &1 Afew faar 8, 7

F1 o qAT S | 3 A frfres

FIOTT AT 984 & ST

=t wzer fagrt wda (vnfaas) -
qeTel WEIET TAAE % AN & wpn
fafas wom gga faar san =ty &n
fafadrst W & qEe T TW B
oft wy fovd : o fordr 39 Y AT
7 o wm
MR. SPEAKER: Mr. Bosu, you
have already explained that.

SHRI JYOTIRMOY BOSU: I shall
certainly make a room for these pri-
vileged people. I am one of those
people.

MR, SPEAKER: Mr, Bosu, I have

already allowed a calling attention
motion

(Dia-

(Interruptions.)

MR. SPEAKER: Nothing will go
on record since I have not called
you We have already admitted an-
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other motion. You do not care

for it.

There are privilege motions—so
many of them. Many of them are
alike; many of them are identical;
they are overlapping also. I can say
that some of them are completely
separate things. Of course I tred to
see what procedure we should follow
because they are all alike.

SHRI JYOTIRMOY BOSU: Mine

is so concrete that it is a sheer breach
of privilege.

MR. SPEAKER: There is not only
one but there are some others t00.
They are allied motions along with
the first one. So, I have been trying
to think over this. The situation is
some what unusual. I can give a rul-
ing on any one but the allied one is
not covered. 1f the allied one 1s not
covered, what I say is this, I try to
apply my mind over it to come to
some decision after listening to the
Members who have given them.

But, may I request you that if you
like to take any one of them then
you will not take much time? The
motions are from Sarvashri Limaye,
Bosu, Shamnandan Mishra and Atal
Bihari Vajpayee.

it vy fwd : weww wEET AT
a@r & fF grenfs farr ow dr & AR
frareasT | & wiwd % Ar 9%
aary ax ¥y Ay or Afefes fo §
T ¥ o /0 A 49 vr B oTH AE
#T wuTT P72, 92§ I F1 g
T AT ) AT F 9FTAE AA, L.

wreqer wvay : & oF qE TEfATT A
#Y e Wy Y FweyE Frmrar g W)

I am sorry. I thought I must invite
your attention to this before ali of you
proceed ahead. This is a letter written
by Shri Tulmohan Ram dated Nover-
ber 14,

SHRI SHYAMNANDAN MISHRA
(Begusaraj): Nehru’s Birthday.
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SHRI ATAL BIHARI VAJPAYEE:
Bal Divas.

MR. SPEAKER: It was a holiday.
Then 16th and 17th were holidays.

™ § g T wwEe ard fodr g1
st wew fogrt st ;W
THA € I T FAT T F gX NF I3
Faa arfe gw o waT ¥ "%
MR. SPEAKER: 1t is addressed to
“The Honourable Speaker, Lok Sabha”
and says “for your very kind conside-

ration”. It is not for me but it is
directeq to you,

He says in the letter:

“In connection with the case which
has been filed against me by the
prosecution, you were pleaseq to
observe as follows in the Parliament
on November 12”,

Then he quoteg what I said here:

“But a gifficulty has arisen because
of CBI instead of waiting and laying
it before the House, has followed
another course by gending it direct
to the court. This is another thing.
‘The Minister says that it was beyond
his power....™,

Then he quotes another para from the
proceedinizs:

“Now the investigation report has
also come, I can say that they have
brought it before the House. On the
other hand. it has gone beyond the
contro] of the House because it has
gone to the court....”.

He quoted my observations, Again:

“l can very well imagine that
there may be many matters about
which you can say ‘all right. But
this House is directly concerned with
the honour of these M.Ps. So some
way should be found out of this
tangle”.—

I will circulate this letter to you—
Again he quotes my observations:
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“I do not stand on prestige. The
MPs. from this or that side have
to show themselves that they are
honest people.” '

Again:

“We do not like any black sheep
which may happen to come out of
us. Many M.Ps. resented because
their “signatures were forged. The
CBI report says that some of them
are forged ang some of them are
doubtful. I do not say anything
good or bad. I think that some way
should be found....”,

AN HON. MEMBER: What are his
observations?

MR. SPEAKER: He says:

“As a Member of Parliament, 1
am also vitally concerned with its
dignity and its privieges”.

“That as an accused person in the
case under reference, I am also deep-
ly concerned with the fact that no
prejudice is created to my case by
any discussion after my case has
become sub judice.”

He again says:

“I am fully confideni{ that my in-
terests are fully safe with you....”.

AN. HON. MEMBER: The cat 1
out of the bag.

SHRI SHYAMNANDAN MISHRA.
We know who is at the back of this.

MR. SPEAKER: He has written 1t
to me. He is asking me.

“I am fully confident that my
interest are fully safe with you”.

SHRI MADHU LIMAYE: They are
also safe with us.

MR. SPEAKER: When he says
‘you’ it is not me, but all of you.

Then he says:

“I am glad io know that your
honour is looking into the matter
and have very kindly asked the
Home Minister also to do so.
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" “Intact,!wouldhsvelbeenglad
to clear all doubts raised by the
CBI to the satisfaction of the House
had a discussion taken place in the
House before the filing of the case
in the court, Now since the muatter
has become sub judice and a criminal
charge is pending against me, any
discussion of the matter in the
House would prejudice my case in
the court. In all fairness, 1 may
submit that I should not be subject-
ed to double jeopardy.”

“I need hardly add that the rules
and convention of the House postu-
late a procedure which does not
deprive an accused of hig defences
and does not create an atmosphere
which would undermine the possi~
bility of a just and fair trial. I need
hardly submit that a discussion or
decision in the House in relation to
my conduct at this gtage would not
only destroy the presumption of
innocence which is the foundation
of our criminal jurisprudence but
‘would also destroy the chances of
a proper trial of the case.

In your gbservations in the House
12th November, 1974 you have been
at paing to express the question of
‘the honour of such Members whose
names got involved in this matter.
The Home Minister Shri Reddy in
his statement in the House on 12th
November, 1974, inter alja stated
that “In the light of his opinion as
well as other evidence there are
sufficient grounds to believe that
signatures of 20 members of the
Parliament were forged....”

Government did not say that; they said
there were four doubtful cases also.
He goes on:

*A discussion cannot be more than
-confirm what the Home Minister has
said on the basis of which the
honour of 20 Members ¢f Parliament
according to Government stand al-
ready vindicated. If that be so, I
submit that the only purpose that
the discussion in the House can

serve at this stage is to surcharge
the atmosphere with peronaj and
political recriminations and thereby
prejudice my defence in the case
instituted by the CBL”

As the custodian of the procedural
safeguards embodied in the rules
you would kindly appreciate that the
demang for a discussion or decison
by the House in this matter at this
stage is far from fair and bonafide
or in consonance with the relevant
rules or procedure.

1t is obvious that the honour and
fair name of the hon, Members con~
cerned can be preserved without any
discussion....”.

This is what he has written. I think
that we are doing it just for the sake
of the fair name, It is my humble
opinion. 1 think it is wrong that we
are ignoring the honour and fair name
of the Members. It iz Tor the sake
of maintaining it that we are doing it.
He had not met me. Ifhe is on bail,
he should have met me; I could have
explained.

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE (Ra-
Japur): Is it an English translation of
his Hindi letter?

ot vy fed 3z zafam 9@ V3
2 (% 3= wgy o fr i gyl faerger
HET ATAAT

MR SPEAKER: 1t is all in English.
It came to us on 15th, quite late 1n
the afternoon. Then 16th and 17th
were there. I thought that instead of
allowing it to lie on my table as a
matter between him and me, I should
bring it to the notice of the Iouse
also.

SHRI MADHU LIMAYE: DPlease
have it circulated.

MR. SPEAKER:; 1 was thinking
about it yesterday. After a lot of
thinking I came to the conclusion that
you Were going to raise it and so it
must come to your notice also.
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st wq fowd : weorw wEI, oA
fr Ay wur, faerow Y 3, Afry o= ¥
9z A AT Y AV AIA & AAQUT
F7q AT gzeay w1r gfadr A g
GISART 1 AT H OTEE T W
g & A9 F AHT AT AEAT Z
TEA & T HEr | 3w ¥ WA TRIET
fira fordt svoamor faar # 7amAR
¥z far 3T 08 T g H ATIATIA
Azt A T AT X AATAT FTEAT F |
7 mreaT A grer & oo gfeard
vy off § | FwAF W L (sTrEwT)
TETAr WIS AT AT A & s R
fer atq & oY aeemeMy ETAT
RAT AT AT T ATE AT F AOq AT
TARET T |

g gEer & AP AT F 977
TqF g AT o FEIATY Qfery A
q TT wEA H 7 W00 T AT v A
q I3 & wKr A 9@ FI AATTZ

“I am making a promise. I am
giving an assurance that after this
investigation is over, the first thing
that we will do is to come to Par-
liament and we will say, this is
where we have arrived. Please tell
us what we should do It i1s only
after that, according to the wishes of
Parliament that we will proceed.
We are not closing the door for fur-
ther investigation by Parliament.
There can be one remote possibility

when the matter can go to a commit-
tee.”

7 off 3rene ffw 79 Alyr W
T AT |

na WA Wy o wrrAEeT 4
=H T AT F &Y T aFTeT faqT 7 vE
AR 9 arfra w1 F owrvarra fxar
g% ¥F TwIT &

“Please refer to my remarks. I
have said at that time that we shall
take the House into confidence after

the investigation report wag avail-
able. After the results of investiga-
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tion are gvailable, we shall take the
House into confidence, The whole
matter is open to the House to con-
sider at that stage.

T wfr ¥ ararrr & o @
dra® AT ¥ wreATAT ¥ AFT
zfiz ¥ & Sy " FAT § WAEIE
TR S T WAy gy & e o Mra
qTEA FAA AT § | WA ArweAr ¥ F
TR F AAEe ¥ F g A &
XL TF 3| A gitw B F oF qT
gfaremor § 7 2 &1 "wfygsw 7O
wedtET | safar gw afady ¥ ozw oA
Faraardy =g & =faxw 3

ata wf § srre WAy | W w1 AR
FRT TR o famreae A v av e
AR fay o g frw A faAd &
fas T 77 2 ) AT A TH AAN FT A7
AT E R o7 7 s 4w Tvwwys
T Aoy g T fAT fag o a4 A
zewss ar BRy wr? oz g of
= wear ® o¥#T 41 fR ACAAS W
sfpfaa =4 7€ grofn 28 waET W
¥y 77 ¥1 Awewg faard N fw o=
AT 5 ATTARMA T OATHA AT
t fafEY + wTRG TH AEAA A7 T
qT AT fEaT T VET 2 4 WAY AT IE
FIAT 29 Az ATNGIYOIT 97 WWT
qry &F Frvz T FO A4HT AT 3w
& a1 § 9w 7 foary wAd frararamy
A T AT AT WIT ®TH A WG A
SN o @Y 81 T | TP ST Wt
ot = ¥ waw & fa rarfaswTe FY WA FA
# Aem Aramgtr wva 7 afemfa 30

w7 Mg A s FaTAE TR A
ATE & WTTE | IR WA FRAT H
1 T sqAew wwArAa ¥ faam
I | IR T -
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“The investigations did not gis-
close that any of the officers who
dealt with the matter were involved
in the commission of the offence.”

ag R g amt a afzfrer ¥ faar
afew swfAaq a2 3~ 29 7 gEEwr
Faqzr 2 5 WMo fte wEe 57 fFURE
M7 IEE 7 oaF g aur g fa
FEET 9 ¥ oA 9wiE ofeme
AgEq  9v  TrEF o7 sme fEar mie
zm & forir dar for ) @ arefaeeT o
g v gimR T o#@iv AT AW R
T A% 7 # #f areme A
Fx W QAR FT7AT 7~29 & T 7 9femm
Aiven gatfaA g1 0, T A A 7N
AT F 9 F

Y mqo #Fo Tag & aIv ¥ wTAWIL
7 I A%E B AT FET AE § | AT FAARA
At asma o
% GAv st 2 & o 7 gt wt v
ATGA F AT | gAY AT A AT
art § 5 = n7o o taw v wfAq
A fa & qan g ufhedz T
vEAEE? 4, Wlo WFWIEATT ¥ I
F1 «ft afwa Ao g & g W
TN AATTA W AT TA ¥ &Y W Ag
SR AT gAdET ww T & § R 2o
FIT ST I AT AT I A AT
ag wrotftT gw B A & s

HERA WEIEG, 91 afew IwAHeE
FIn A RT Atz oAy fEww &
o uT%e %HiTo &Y {1 & ggm
9 F A2 gw AV F ooy S g
AT wE, A rANE 7, Agy v w7,
TH ATV AL fgz arT 51 37 97 A=A
2f ER AT A AT o T TR-RT
W T 53 T REETT wy
AW — TH 1T 7T AEIET, 8 T
FETILTFH AW A4 & |

5T Wr HERE, 99T {%7.
TIYT 47 37T 97 gl § - wmey
EETEE E ad 1 e § AT
LSS F oM ETeT oA Ay
FT AMME 97 g A W1 "gen
qaa\fza @7 faon, 99 & /A Tme
wRi T wraraT fear ar f5 3=
amww £ afzar qit @3 F a€ #n
iR F ATRA AIEY K1 AT H
qed T o #7 FIAT 1 oAt Fvg §
27 w1 fady avg a1 Fewm sy v snfen
oA, FTAA FT 1% TAT FET A1-TTHE
100 fA9a@ arfiey w12 &7 4O
B 1FA-F4) 75T femraar £ ey
ar 79 fa3 £ edaf gr vt 2 W
HIT %o aTo WILo 41 FF AT 4 T
gy o€ a7 wigw 68 ¢ taw %1
gamTg  S~F R®{T Tg Nr
FE yra 3 f& witemwse o1 1@
PF e aF W ¥ Q7 f@wm swa-
Afewer 78 T § IR FIALY AT
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Hems AT, 97 I8 AR § =
qifediF Aaad FAET H, A & faqe
F ALY £, TEAAA T UM /AT AT
#Fr geafa §, afew 57 737 =, 57
faua faar o fo o @ fa
%A WIaTHA F A @ g AWt At afzsy

aYarAr w1fEa fF s araer 71 qafed
71 fear «1x | 3@ e & sam™ a&y
At & qw aifeetEd wEIsH FEeY
# foqt as@ g A arxy faa dfaat
AT AT 77 WY & 3T F I FQIAE
qu FFRIT-AATERE QFAA—FT FRT
Tar g | 39 f9a a8 wraet agd g
DITIFATT. 7 STaT & |

wa afz A I IR 99 W &
ar qav arfqariez &1 9y wiaw d fx
qUY GIEAT ¥ HAAQIL F AT H, T &
AW & qLF fang 7 qv-awreq
ZT Srar g ? AT AR H w19,
TETAT A 3T FT F13 TFa+8 @l g |
=g qrigaTRez FT FAT 97 giar g ar
3T H ALIAT F 3@F F1 S&Q Agl
% | 7 AT ¥E qATW A T | BEY
ATEST AIAT FIE HT TG §-TAR A
qIF €150 ToTd BT SI7ATST &1 q3g &l [{we
HEeH #T & | TRy HEIT%, 58 AT
mTSTed & A1 fas 978 ¥ facsrs
2T § ——SFIETET &T §% qa° {9 H,
T g § @A AT & W garfenT &
BIET LTEST AT ATHET ST &7 S0AT 8 |
qt W & aqies & 5g arfegrare waq
F qam: =gt &, W ar-fagr agEa &
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= 9T Y & o Ffq, Afaw FEer
qifazriee & g1 a1fgd —vg & ava
F BT wgET FGAT Z |

nemeT HEIS, Wiy ared & f6 qfqar
FTIHI 105 357 &, § S& &1 Tg=T +3F
agaT § 1 3¢ fed § Ry arfaamasd
gffes” a1 o7y gEmar T g—AF A
FT g6 K% ATAF F5T &1 Gl
§—=g 997 128 § AT 1877 Qo= &
TE H 5 TETIGT § —
“The purpose of expulsion is not:
so much disciplinary as remedial,
not so much to punish Memberg as

to rid the House of persons who are
unfit for membership....”.

# 36 F1 wANWET AT ATZAT g —

“It may justly be regarded ag an
example of the House’s power to
regulate its own constitution But it
is more convenient to treat it among
the methods of punishment at the-
disposal of the House.”

757 farg far o qr ergeai & ferareT STar
5 —SuFy g1 T @I —
Members have been expelled as be-

ing in cpen rebellion; as having
been guilty of forgery......

WA JHAG W T BRI AT R
T &R Fiw TIHTE R AL dlo
HroxTSo w1 fYq1E | faeam wgf g ay &
=g = arfecariez &7 (9awT aua
goexrifza gEEad & qRTA TORT
taolg a7 vardt | WIS F1 FE q1ET
|9 A MU FE qgt wAT AA |
FTEq ATa——

“Of perjury. of frauds and brea-
ches of trust; of misappropriation of:
public money; of conspiracy to de-
fraud; of fraudulent conversion of
property; of corruption in the admi-
nistration of justice, or in public
offices, or in the execution of their:
duties as Memberg of the House; of
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conduct unbecoming the character of
an officer and a gentleman; and of
contempts, libels and other offences
committed against the House itself.”

nEne HRlen, 3% # 3% famr 9%
Tg TEATEY & ST eFAr § | o
T R qEIAEY SfFes 77 2737y §,
TEAE F 35 | qg7 &1 I fga
Afw =5 TS § T9AT GUT B FIX T
TETE 1 | Fae &1 ST AT & 1Y
TGAT — T A1 qSTw 3T IE & | R
¥ Todr =@ A% @1 § ar Tfwaryes
F1 gwTfad 33T ¥ f&7 M 5w
qaTfad #37 & fod IFgIT TSTT-TFeTT
& qeT fecar A | g W afswy was
T &IATC FT ATEARGT qrferst g
feurdi wy gwrfad =37 & for7 957 fomr
§——CeT TOT R 1 3% T, meme W@l
qae ¥& AL TH I § AT 8% A%
TR | g & fgeTh arg § sqgrag
¥ F1S ATTAT TGS g AT -7 oy
AT, i ST & AW A qr =g
8 IFgL A =T g d-wz @AY
AT &0 & | 9§ TTATT AT &F T&T
AT & —TTA F 7T H TG H I
BT, I7 71 &7aT 19 & a12 W G
q TE—I3 FIAET 31 g5 | WT gH
B F3T & o Ar-TE-a-TTa-a FE
qiw7 77 TTTT T T g § 997
FTAT W7 TEME | W FIZA & AIAA T
SAS{eE F=T a7 & AT 9T 3% FT §<
A&l ATAT & q1 S FT wEa’q @A g |

T T ZEL FF @7 ANTI—4E Tho
o qaff a1 ATAET & | 38 F AL H
TI5 T Hg gEATF 976 (05T 97 1——
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berately misrepresented facts and
given false evidence before thé Com-
mittee on Public Accountg and com-
mitted contempt of the House, do
resolve that he be summoned before
the Bar of the House and reprimand-
ed and the House do further recom-
mend that the Governni®nt, in the
light of the gravity of the offence,
administer to Shri S, T. Mukerjee
the maximum punishment under the

law and report the same to the

House.”

7 sfEdt @7 fgwr 296 F A
¥ q= A A9 guT | Idr T K J
gieHe fear ar fa g F wrafew
formT & o2 woTe & Y F7 T A |
MY TIETT 9 F41 Breq & ¢ AR H
T Tgr 91 5 w1 feT A 7 A e
ST | TT I €W/ W9 7 Frafew fazr
TR T T 357 o T &I | TR
T § qTZ ATG F AAZY, Wi 15 FAR
TTEH KA MR O far wert s
FY g U AT TH AT SIIZLT & (e
Z 7gr g fa qme Yo ST & faet®
qre H WA AT I® wor HHAT & 4
T F 7T JTAT | qb & ST SITZT0T
& waarg for o7 wor wad 4 = wawT,
T JeT ¥T AT TT TG[ | W7 I
I OH I TRy gt EfFeaw ww
TOTT =183 § |

e wiige A BT 7 HAST ¥ o
fegar g, 9o far mgt a4 AT &
qraA gegl 4 A7 & o Al o ff sraar
q 7z 3i9e faw & & 7 T A efed
s fa ar geeE g 7

.i
E

MR. SPEAKER: Do not impute

“That this House having consider- motives to him. He is already in
ed the Twelfth Report of the Com- trouble. {
mittee of Privileges presented to the ‘
House on 24th November, 1970 in =t e fawad . meme Wy, |9fr
which Shri S. C. Mukerjee, the @Gﬁ{r“ T &Y AT o 3 ST § ;T

then Deputy Iron and Steel Con- B e .
troller has been held to have deli- I wMe § Wi g e ¥
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[ 7w fowral )

ag wrwn § T gfwg wrome & foar N
& fod e W & fad 50,000 %o
AT AT 97, TE GAT AT ATATR
AT AT I F A1 g AT qST B @
g 1 a1 & FeT XTI E IT /igw I
AT = Jredr 99 w7 YEE foA {
fom zTfagr ? @zl aww A fanr?
HWAE TF0 WTo W@ A [a5T oI

wRAE s s e & frdrargy -
q fegr ?

weme wgiey, R ¥ g A
ST T 4771 A18AT 51 8% T T30 gl
g agy g, wfew Hmw w¥ o oo
qige ¥ Fuvfavg &ifad {1 wramda
FEITrR AT AATH AT wrRAS
fear a1 39 §7 SeAT FY F |aR AT
soaTs fuar & fo w1 ? s oseera A
Ag 4 BT He BRI THIE AT HE 2
g A3 A A/ AT AT A7 /IR AT
ggiw g foar @ oar w@
Tellng a dehbrate lie;

B 4l I B € | HHATTE &, A4
sedy afaw R I TT A @M
AATT FaTes TP & are )

amdtT ey 3T g9 av agT &
TR & | wrg w1 frfaee @ s oy
T HEE FT gUATHY ZT g ) fuT
U4 6 WeWE AT, TW § AIIAEA
T Z@T TG
“Please refer t0 my remarks I
have said at that time that we shall
take the House into confidence after
the investigation report wag avail-
able. After the results of investiga-
tion are available, we shall take the
House into confidence. 'The whole
matter 1s open to the House to con-
sider at that time "
Tga & T qIT QTR wTEETEA §
zaf9T T & a1t T & Wy w5 foiw
FAHE
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W< g faer arfsy 7t & A
¥ gar wornr # fr ag aga & Fasare
st gYde gt § 1 @fFT 5w oW
w5 o dar gar ?

st s aege faw o frady arasd
feard wo wfRAFT F g ) e AFd
TR

sftaq foedy : . FAT ¥ faer w7
fFar g 1 37 1 FH WY N ATE AT
T & A Wo HLIMTLATA RY FBT
7 qaT€ 2% ¥ {57 @ereT | 37 & fawrs
faadqs Mwa 787 wraT | S e A
Y wET FIW T FTA BT AT AT
SESIRCEE R GERE i el
argRa § ? gedafors goardd ArgAw
ar gxaRfoar ATgAT ? wrsr WA &Y
WEA | KA TA AT FA AZT |
wafars  gEnid wrgeA GEETE
ATSaAY 2, o2 oY zre 7 qefazfear £

Not for the future, not qualified for
quota, NQQ

TTT Y FAT £} G 4T AT AL WETGAH
AT AR AR g 0T | G 579
&1 a7 gatey & fF 72 98 avqw gan
ML HqTT ®F 9 AT BT 98 I FIF
F71 9T | gAfGT gRE AT grET 9™
fRT Tg ATET 34 4 qATET T wig i
Y Beat” & are, 34 %y e & wraw
qv st fE&E af 0 s F gsfee
frmd Murmssar afF g d
e wh FW ¥ 77 76K 71 4940
a1 | 37 % Feid wre #ar g aaw &
e @ g 7 gea B sy F qfad
& srfezg 917 Efemdy 3 a7 78, a7 sam
QT § | ag ATy B 0w §, 9T F(
FIE AT AEY 97 | TNET IE § 73!
QT , 17, 18 9T § A Jg qIETA
3 & arg W gra gy F feafa #
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i g | wfer et e FTag I
T qTIE 7@ € | gafEd ag o et
g I

wg § ofy & wizq e, fag w1
9% O FLYATAT, TE WITOF F97 99T
®7 @ ¥ | UF HIT I QAT FY
g @ ¥ P & gwsht F€r sTAav w1
Fa AT Ay AT AT 7 WS T
ooy foradr & | ag e Wt § e sfr g
g T dr afq AT aw U 1 TAH NS
It ATEAY § TH FTH GHSAT A1GATF
gafd wemer nger, famdwar
maar § | wraar fawa 741 ¥ oF
uF T wrAr Fifeq, wew e wrAr
Tifed w17 fa o A w1 AT A0
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SHRI JYOTIRMOY BOSU (Diamond
Harbour): My privilege motion was
very specific. There wers {wo cate-
goric assurances given - .e floor of
the House by the Hume wIinister. 1
am mnot worried whether it was Mr.
Umga Shankar Dikshit or Mr. Brahma-
nanda Reddy. I know the Home Min-
ister of the Government of India had
given a clear and categoric agsurance

on the floor of the House in which he
had stated:

“I am making g promise. I am
giving an assurance that after this
investigation is over, the first thing
we will do is to come to Parliament
and we will say, ‘This is where we
have arrived. Please tell us what
we should do.’ It is only after that,
according to the wishes of the Par-
liament, we will proceed. We are
not closing the door for further in-
vestigation by Parliament. There
can be one remote possibility....”.
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Then, when they come forward with
the argument that the Hame Minister
wag not quite knowledgeable in mat-
ters of procedures and of law, etc.
etc., the first argument that will come
from me will be that if they were
serious and sincere with dll they have
said on the floor of the House, they
could have, before going ta the court
of law, come out with the CBI report
and circulated it and initiated a debate
on the floor of the House. They could
have tabled a motion seeking the
guidance of the House as to what
should be done.

Now, I am turning my head and eyes
to Mr. Hari Bhau Gokhale, an one-
time Supreme Court lawyer with a
four figure practice.. (Interruptions).
The hon, Lady Member should not get
jealous. I must call him a good law-
ver I have not called her a good
lawyer. If you kindly go through
what Mr Hari Bhau Gokhale said on
the floor of the House on the 3rd Sep-
tember he says:

“Perhaps a stage may come later
on after the investigation is com-
pleted and then the House can de-
cide about this.”

So, if the Government take the
plea that Mr. Hari Bhau Gokhale, the
Law Minister of the Government of
India is ignorant of the procedures of
law, then God help this House and the
country. I am making this submis-
sion before your goodself....

MR. SPEAKER: You have faith in
God?

SHRI JYOTIRMOY BOSU: Not here,
Nobody can help.

Now, I come to the point. The Home
Minister gives a clear and categoric
assurance The Law Minister gives
4 clear assurance that the House
should decide after the investigation is
over. In spite of that, in order to keep
the matter out of the purview of this
House, as | have seen in another case a
man rushes to Patna to make a report
of a commission uf inquiry sub judice
so here also, in order to keep a report
from the purview of the House, they
went to the court of law. Don't you
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call it a gross undermining of the
House? Don’t you call it a gross
contempt of the House? Don’t you
call it gn utter disregard of the House?
This hag been the assurance given by
#wo cabinet ministers that they will
not proceed an inch unless Parliament
is apprised about it with regard to
the report of the CBI ete. If this is
not privilege, what will constitute pri-
vilege, I would like to know, Sir, I
would like to be educated by your
goodself or by the Government in the
matter. The most important thing is
this. This iy a matter about which I
wrote to the hon. Speaker in April if
I remember right. I had sent remin-
ders, I wrote to Mr, Chattopadhyaya
but I got no reply. The whole thing
hag been done deliberatly to save their
party image which is falling into bits
and pieces. The CBI report has clear-
ly stated that out of 21 persons’ signa-
iures, 11 have been found to be forged
and all that. Now the question will be
ou. of 10 that are not proved to be
forged, what are they doing with those
10 signatures? What are they doing
about that? Don’t make a scapegoat
of one man because he has confessed
and came out with a statement. He
hag done something grossly wrong.
We agree to it  The brain behind the
whole thmg is the Foreign Trade Min-
ister and what about the other ten
personalities?

THE MINISTER OF HOME AF-
FAIRS (SHRI K. BRAHMANANDA
REDDY): There seems t{o be a misun-
derstanding in the House I have made
it very clear 1n my statement made
the House the other day that all the
signaturcs are forged; there is no dis-
pute about that mow. Whether they
are forged or not is not the question
now. Out of this regardmng 2 of the
names the authorship is attributed to
Mr, Tul Mohan Ram. About 14 other
people the authorship isTattributed to
Mr. Jha. Regarding the other four,
they are forged; it is ¢lear; but by
whom it is forged is not clear. I have
made thig clear in my statement. If
you want I will read out that portion.
In para 4 of my statement I said this:
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“In the course of investigation the
opinion of Shri B. Lal the Govern-
ment Examiner of Questioneq Docu-
ments, Simla wag obtained. In the¢
light of hisg opinion ag well ag other
evidence there are sufficient grounds
to believe that signatures of the 20
members of Parliament were forged
and that 14 of the gignatures were
forged by Shri Yogendra Jha and 2
by Tulmohan Ram. Regarding the
remaining 4, the opinion of the
G.E.QD. was not definite.”

SHRI MADHU LIMAYE. Who are
these four?

SHRI K. BRAHMANANDA REDDY:
I will give you the names.

SHRI SHYAMNANDAN MISHRA:
‘We have been insisting since the Idst
session that he should give the names.

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE: Sir,
I now rise on a point of order. The
procedure is that he should be allowed
to complete his statement. What heis
doing is by way of some information.
Therefore, Mr, Bosu may be permitted
to finish with hig submissions.

SHRI SHYAMNANDAN MISHRA:
Let him name those four names,

MR. SPEAKER: The rule is this that
when a Member is gpeaking, the other
can mtervene only if the Member is
yielding.

SHRI SHYAMNANDAN MISHRA-
Let him give those names

MR. SPEAKER: Let him make it
clear. Fourteen were forged by Shri
Bhogendra Jha: {wo were forged by
Shri Tul Mohan Ram. The other four
were also forged. But, who is the
author of them is not yet known, The
names of the four are all forged.

SHRI K. BRAHMANANDA REDDY:
Yes.

MR. SPEAKER: They are asking
who are they,
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SHRI SHYAMNANDAN MISHRA:
Please name them.

SHRI JYOTIRMOY BOSU: Let him
come out with those names.

SHRI SHYAMNANDAN MISHRA:
Ask him to give out those four names.

MR, SPEAKER: If you want he can
give those names,

SHRI PILOO MODY (Godhra): Sir,
on the last occasion, the Home Minister
agreed that he woud give the names.
‘That was made several days ago.

MR. SPEAKER: This is about the
authorship. About one of them he is
definite as to who ig the author of the
forgery.

SHRI SHYAMNANDAN MISHRA:
We want the names of those four.

MR. SPEAKEKR: They want you to
give those names. You can look jnto
it; in the meanwhile, I shall allow him
to speak so as to save the time. Mr.
Bosu, you may now go ahead.

SHRI JYOTIRMOY BOSU:; Sir, my
information is this—I would like to be
corrected if I am wrong—that the hon.
Minister’s evidence is correct,

MR. SPEAKER: Not evidence but
the statement

SHRI JYOTIRMOY BOSU: No, Sir.
MR SPEAKER: You go ahead.

SHIiI JYOTIRMOY BOSU: One
Special Assistant of the then Foreign
Trade Minister—it is mentioned here—
wen{ to a nursing home in Delhi
where the M.Ps are harboured with a
letter for obtaining his signatures, I
nave alsg told that everything was
engineered in the premises on Akbar
road inhabited by the Minister.

SHRI PILOO MODY: Name him.

SHRI JYOTIRMOY BOSU: Shri
Lalit Narayan Mishra

Mr, Speaker, Sir, I would like the
whole file on which Mr. Mishra had
passed certain observations—I do not
Bay order—to be placed on the Table

of the Houge for the examination by
the Members to see it they do not have
the skeletons to hide. Sir, this is not
the first time but even in Rajya Sabha,
it was stated by the same Minister
that the files containing the name of
Karnataka Export Corporation’s stain-
less gteel importation and so many
things were not available. But, my
information is that those files were
destroyed by the same Minigter be-
cause that will expose many things.

Now there are lobbies working here
suggesting to us that this was dene
by Prof. D. P. Chattopadhyaya and
not by Lalit Narayan Mishra. We do
not want to play into this game, but
thig is the thing we have been told
categorically by a lobby yesterday in
the Central Hall and elsewhere. I
would find it difficult to accept it

A clear and categoric reply has to
come. The findings of the hand-writ-
ing experts should be placed on the
Table of the House for examination by
members because 1 have heard even
of cases where a person remains pre-
sent but makes somebody else sign
his name. We also would like to be
saitisfied that in the cae of some of
these members that wag also not done.
These licences... (Interruptions) ..if
an attractive young lady gets agitated,
I do not mind. These licences fetched
no less than 400 per cent premium in
the market. All hig predecessors like
Shri T. N. Singh, Shri B. R Bhagat,
Shi1 Manubhaj Shah and Shri Dines.h
Smeh declined to oblige those appli-
cants because they were not conspir-

ing....

MR. SPEAKER: Do not go into a
sty

SHRI JYOTIRMOY BOSU: I am not
roing into a story.

MR. SPEAKER: Do not make it 2
regular discourse. This is a privilege
motion. Do not go into the merits.
Do not avail of this opportunity for

all sorts of things.
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SHRI JYOTIRMOY BQSU: No. I am

only making a short submission to
Your goodseif.

Recently, I went to Pondicherry to
find out things, anq there I was satis-
fied about gne thing thai the very basis
of the licenceg were forged documents,
The Secretary of the erstwhile French
Govrnment, a man calleq Mon. Pierre,
wag there. His signature has been
fnrged because he was the last licens-
ing authority on behalf of the French
Government. On the basis of those
forged signatures, licences were forg-
ed. That was made the basis for an
established importer to strengthen the
hands of the Minister together with 21
signatures of members (Interrup-
tions).

This is not only one case. I am
pulting it before you thut since 1971
they have been collecting more money
in crores. If you go to Pondicherry,
if you go to Mahe, Yanam and Goa
you will gee that firmsg which do not
have a sign-board have letter heads
and through these letter heads things
are cooked up in Delhi and Shri Lalit
Narayan Mishra is the presiding deity
collecling money for garnbi hatao.
Therefore, this is what it is.

Lastly, I assure you that Shri Tul-
mehan Ram-—I do not know whether
the Tul is not a ‘tool'—is really a
Toolmohan Ram angd is used as a tool
by the presiding deity. If you are in-
terested in getting at the real master-
mind behing this, which undoubtedly
a parliamentary body if it went into
inquiry would establish, 1t is undoubt-
edly Shri Lalit Narayan, alias Nagad
Narayan, Mishra.

MR. SPEAKER: Shri Shyamnandan
Mishra,

SHRI JYOTIRMOY BOSU: Which
are the four names? I sat down on
that condition.

SHRI K. BRAHMANANDA REDDY:
According to information yeceived
from the investigating authority, they
are: Slii Basra, Shri Chiranjib Jha,
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Shri Mohammad Yusuf ang Shri R. P,
Yadav.

MR. SPEAKER: The position is not
clear about these signatures,

SHRI MADHU LIMAYE: That is
their opinion.

N wew fagrd swddt ;T8
gl AgRT TF A w7 ¥ T
EAREAIE TR R I N B
T Y FATE W17 qEE N sAE
faa @ sty amy 1 ag gar & B
gt i g fox azes & 4 a7 Iwe
amq faa e mer & 9

SHRI SHYAMNANDAN MISHRA:
The House 1s reheveq to learn that
there are only two characters in my
story. But that does not mean taut
I am less respectful to the other
charecters who have been covered by
other hon. Members of the House
Since they have already beep dealt
with by other hon. Members, I do
not direct 'my attention to them.

In one of my notices I have com-
plamed of breadh of privilege against
the hon Member Shri Tul Mohan
Ram As the Iliouse knows no less
an authority then the Home Minister
thought a prima facie case has been
established of misdemeanor against
him That is no longer in doubt. Not
only misdemeanor. He isg being pro-
secuted ip the court; there are crimi-
nal offences committed by him, on the
reliable authority of the hon. Home
Minister himself.

The second notice relateg to  the
Hon. Home Minister because he de-
liberately misled the House by assert-
ing that no official was involved in
this scandal. I should not like to
wary the House by quoting what all
the hon. Minister had said; I shall
read out one or two sentences;

“Investigations did not disclosc
that any of the officers who
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dealt with the matter were

involved in the commission of
the offence”.

ow it so transpires after the report
ibmitted by the CBI that some offi-
ters were really involved ip this and
we also learn that some of the dis-
closures made during the course of the
raxds carried out at various places
huve confirmey the impression that
some officials were really involved.
Is this Government the custodian of
ion. Members who are taking some
mnterest in the matter that they are
not given the full report of the CBI.
I this Government the custodian of
the report wiich mvolveg the hon.
Members of the House® This shame-
less Government would not share with
Parliament even the F.I.R. for a
pretty long time; this Government
would not share with us the complete
CBI report which involves our repu-
tation and affects our reputation., We
have not been given the fuli report
nor have we been given the informa-
tion that had been disclosed during
the course of the raids that had been
carticd at various places. After all
the House is the master of the situa-
1.on, not the hon. Home Minister who
h4s just now shifted from hig obscure
quarters in Andhra. This is a sove-
" i2n House (Interruptions)

AN HON. MEMBER: What is the
relevancy of this observation? Andhra
is as important as any other State
in India.

SHRI SHYAMNANDAN MISHRA:
This is just reffling of feathers: morc
things are going to come. Let them
hold their breath for a while. 'The
newspapers report that the CBI, in
the charge sheet submitted by it, had
sail that an  officer in the Foreign
Trade Ministry who was handling the
matter had advised two of the
acrused that a fresh representation
sirned bv several Members of Parlia-
'ment  recommending grant of licence
to the merchanty who had formed
themselveg into an association was ne-
cessary “to strengthen the hands of
the Minister in reopening the matter”.
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The charge sheet says that around
November 1972 the two of the accused
had met this officer and later inform~
ed the approver, Shri S. M. Pillai
that thus officer had given this advice.
According to the charge sheet, Mr.
Tul Mohan Ram had also told the ap-
prover thal an additional sum of Rs.
20,000 would be needeq for paying to
this officer for getting the work done.
1 do not want to go on further with
this, but I would only say that even
the charge sheer  discloses what s
quite contrary to what the hon. Home
Minister has told ug earlier during the
course of his statement. So, it is a
clear breach of privilege.

I now come to the case of Shri Tul
Mchan Ram. What are the salient
aspects of this? These are:

(a) That some hon. members al-
legedly sponsored the cases
of some merchants for the
grant of licences by append-
ing their signatures to an ap-
plication intended to pave the
way for this and that this
was done in lieu of gratinca-
tion of material consideration.

(b) That all members cxcept one
denied before the house that
they had '‘made such an appli-
cation at all So, there ap-
peared to be a conspiracy to
forge signatures

(¢) Subscquently, 5 debate follo-
wed in the Ilouse and the
Government  informeq the
House that there would be an
investigation by the CBI and
the results of such ap investi-
gation made available to the
House.

(d) On the basis of the CBI
investigation, the Home Mi-
nister made a statement in
the House on the 12th Novem-
ber. 1974, which inter alia
said:

“In the course of investigatiqn,
the opinion of Shri Shri Bial
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—1 do not know what is his
name—the Government exa-
‘miner of Questioned Docu-
ments was obtained. In the
light of his opinion as well
as other evidence, there are
sufficient grounds to believe
that signatures of 20 Mem-
bers of Parliament were
forgeq and that 14 of the
signatures were forged
by Shri Yogendra Jha and
2 by Shri Tul Mohan Ram.
Regarding the remaining 4,
the opinion of the G.E.Q.D.
wasg not definite. Further
adequate evidence, both oral
and documentary, thas also
come on record to establish
that both Shri Tul Mohan
Ram and Shri Yogendra
Jhy used to meet Shri Pillai
and that Shri Pillai paid a
sum of 70,000 besides other

small amounts to Shri
Tu] Mohan Ram. Shri
Gurbachan Singh, who had
put Shri S M. Pillai in
touch with Shri Tul Mohan
Ram had also obtained a
pronote for Rs 40,000 from
Shri S. M. Pillai.

As the evidence mentioned
above prima teecie establish-
ed that a criminal conspi-
racy was entereq into by
Shri Tul Mohan Ram, Shri
Yogendry Jha, Shri Gurba-
chan Singh and Shri S. M.
Pillai, a charge sheet, as
required under certain sec-

tions had been filed.”

I do mot want to go inlo all that.

“Shri Tul Mohan Ram hag further

been charged with substantive
oftences punishable under sec-
tions...... Shri Tulmohan
Ram and Shri Yogendry Jha
were arrested and released on
bail.”
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These are the bits of information that
has been given by the hon. Home
Minister.

What followg from this? The posi-
tion is like this:

(a) the investigation was made by
an appropriate and authoritative

agency;

{b) the investigation has establish-
ed, as the Home Minister has said:

(i) that Shri Tulmohan Ram had
presented two petitions on
behalf of the Merchants—one
on his letter paper;

(ii) that Shri Tulmohan Ram was
found by the Government exu-
miner to have forgegd the
signatures of two Members;

(iii) that Shri Tulmohan Ram ac-
cording to adequate evidence.
botin oral and documentary,
used to meet Shri Pillai and
that Shri Pillai paid a sum of
Rs 70,000 besides other
smal] amounts to Shri Tul-
'mohan Ram;

(iv) that the contact man, Shn
Gurbachan Singh had also
obtained a pronote for Rs.
40,000 from Shri Pillai;

(v) that tihe evidence had cstab-
lished prima facie that a
criminal conspiracy was en-
tered into by Shri Tulmohan
Ram);

(vi) that a charge sheet has been
filed agamnst four persons, cer-
tain sections of the IPC 1mn
the Court of the Chief Metro-
politan Magistrate on 11th
November, 1974;

(vii) #hat Shri Tulmohan Ram has
been charged with substantive
offences punishable under cer-
tain sections of the IPC; and

(vui) that Shri Tulmohan Ram was
arrested and released op bail

I would like to lay stress op this
fact, which has not been emphasised
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by other hon. Members, that just on
the day on which this Parliament met
this Government went to the court
to institute a case, just on the same
auspicious day on which the Parlia-
ment commenced its sitting.

Shri Tulmodnan Ram has further
been charged with a substantial of-
fence, as has beepn reported by the
hon. Home Minister. Therefore, the
hon. Member wag arrested and he
hag been released on bail. These are
tihe facts which the House has to take
into account, while considering what
action is required to be taken in a
matter which so scandalously involves
a member and in which the conduct
of the member is prima facie found
to be derogatory to the dignity of
the House and inconsistent with the
standards which Parliament ig entitl-
ed to expect from its members.

In 'my humble opinion, there is a
clear duty cast upon the House to
deal with the misdemeanour aspect
of the matter, while the criminal off-
ence is dealt with by a court of law.
This ig what happened in the case
of Shri Ratan La] Gupta, who had
committed a contempt of the House
recently. After serving the sentence
for the contempt of the House, he was
iried and sentenced for criminal off-
ences. 1 believe investigations were
conducteq in respect of ihe criminal
offence even while he wag serving his
sentence for contempt of the House.
T am  referring to Shri Ratan Lal
Gupta, who was found here with
some explosives and a revolver. The
point that I want to emphasize is that
in the case of Shri Ratan Lal Gupta
the two processes were going on con-
currently. While he was serving a
sentence under your orders, the pro-
cesses of law were also working aga-
st him.

Even in the case of Mr. Nixon the
processes i, the Congress and the
Processes in the court went on con-
currently. ‘There is no conflict bet-
weep, the two. If the hon. Members

want you to say that the case is sub
judice and, therefore, it would be
adversely affected, as has also been
submitteq to you in a letter written
by Shri Tulmohan Ram, I would only
say that this would be against all
practices in other countries also., No
less g person than the head of the
United States Government was being
prosecuted simultaneously in two
forums, that is, the forum og the Con-
gress and the forum of the courts of
law.

This is what has happened and it
is as it should be. For, there are
matters with which no court can
deal as, for example, where any action
of a member js derogatory to the
dignity of the House, or j8 inconsistent
with the standards that the House
expects of an hon. Member. That is
a matter which cannot be dealt with
by any court of law. Similarly, so
far as the administrative responsibi-
lity, the political responsibility, the
ministerial responsibility in the matter
is concerned, that is not a  subject
which can be dealt with by any court
of law.

May I emphasise that no person,
whatever your majority, ig going to
prevent us from getting the matter ful-
ly probed by a Parliamentary Com-
mittee to fix the ministerial respon-
sibility right from the start? If you
have the force of numbers, I tell you,
we have the force of logic and the
logic would also be backed by such a
legitimate force as is necessary for
getting the whole matter fully probed
because the ministerial responsibility
cannot be brushed aside.

Moreover, the nature of the matter
ijs such that it lies exclusively within
the domain of the House. The House
would be abdicating its function and
Jowering its dignity if it did not take
appropriate steps when a prima facie
case has been established by investi~
gatfon to further ascertain the truth
jun the matter and take suitable action.

There are two courses open to the
House to adopt in the given situation.
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One is indicateg by the course adopted
in the Mudgal case, in 1951. There
are similarities between the two cases.
In the case of Mr. Mudgal, the Mem-
ber was involved and came to the
question because og certain arrange-
‘ments he had arrived at between the
Bombay Bullion Association on the
one hand and himself on the other.
That was the transaction. The in-
formation about the deal in that case
was given by a Government official.
That was the basis for the House to
go into the matter fully. The infor-
mation, was given to the Prime Minis-
ter of India or to the Government of
India by ap official of the Bombay
Government who happened to be on
the Board of Directors of the Bombay
Bullio, Association. No  further
information.

Later on, Pandit Nehru went into
this matter and he had some interview
with Mr, Mudgal. The explanation off-
ered by Mr. Mudgal did not satisfy
the then Prime Minister. Then, he
came before the House. The hon.
Prime Minister, while moving the mo-
tion for appointment of a  special
Committee said as follows:—

“Thig 1s an unusual motion and,
I believe, it is for the first time that
suchh a motion has been placed be-
fore Parliament, I hesitated for
some time before doing so and
gave careful consideration to the
matter. The dignity of the House
and proper behaviour of every hon.
Member is dear to the House I
felt that any action taken by a
Member might not be in consonance
with propriety and good behaviour
and what ig expecteq of him should
be inquired into. That would be
fair both to the House and to the
Member concerned.”

That seems to be the impression that
we have got from the observations
that you have also made this morn-
ing, that it would be fair both to the
Membar and the House, if such a
cours, 1y adopted. The then Prime
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Minister had met Mr. Mudgal, as I
said earlier and he told the House
that he was mot satisfled with what
he had said. He further said:

“L have, therefore, thought it it
to place the matter before the
House and to suggest the appownt-
'ment of a Parliamentary Committee
to inquire into. It seems to me
that an ad hoc Parliamehtary Com-
mittee would perhaps be more suit-
able for an investigation in such a
matter than the Committee of Pri-
vileges of the House under certain
rules or procedure.”

The terms of reference of that Com-
mutteee also included an inquiry, whe-
ther the conduct of the Member was
in consonance with the norms and
standards which are expected of an
hon. Member.

When the Speaker was asked, whe-
ther he had applied his mind to the
facts, whether he, under the circum-
stances of the case, wag convinced that
there was no other proper alternative
of dealing wtih the matter except to
place it before the House in the way
in which it thad been done, the Spea-
ker was pleased to make the follow-
ing observations:—

“As the hon. Member has raised
the point, I wmay say that I have
applied my mind to the fullest pos-
sible extent, in all the details of
the evidence, and it is my deliberate
conclusion that there is undoubtedly
a prime facie case for the Inquirv
Committee. ‘That ig my judgment.”

The Speaker is expected to assert in
the manner in which hon. Speaker,
Shri Mavalankar, asserted: ‘That is
my judgment; I have applied mYy
mind to the fullest possible extent, in
all the details...’ He further said:

“Ag regards the question of safe-
guarding the reputation of a mem-
ber, I quite agree that, if there 1S
no prima facie case and the the case
rested merely on suspicion without
evidence, then such a motion a3
that shduld not be permitted by me.



is case I felt that I had
go looking to the.evidence
elt that there was a prima
e for inquiry. It is in the
t of the reputation of every
er of this House that there
be an open inquiry, so that
may not fiave an impression
embers of Parliament are of
alibre ang they are capable of

'E)rk in Parliament. Also it
the interest of Mr. Mudgal

not think I need say anything
ther.”

Speaker further emphasized:

t is just for the purpose of
iry into all details that 5 Com-
itee is proposeq to be appointed
the report of the Committee
come before the House before
y action is taken.”

SPEAKER: I would like to
igshtened on this. You need
fer anything from nv question.
dgal’s case. ...

SHYAMNANDAN MISHRA:
will please make your observa-
ater.

SPEAKER: Please let ‘me
hat is your view on that?

SHYAMNANDAN MISHRA:
e not yet come to my view.
Mr. Frank Anthony doubted if
e was a prima facie evidence for
se of action proposed, the
Minister said as follows:—

ere is no question of primary
secondary or tertiary evidence.
I have already said to the
e is according to a reliable in-
ation I received from an official
ber of the Board of Directors
the Bombay Bullion Exchange.
eport came to us of a meeting of
Directors where the Chairman

LS—3.
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made g statement. That statement,
if there was any truth in it, quite
apart from what Mr. Mudgal said,
by itself, casts a grave reflection on
.a Member of Parliament.”

‘This wags followed up.’

Thep the Prime Minister narrated the
sequence of events leading to ques-
tions being put and interviews arrang-
ed so that there were circumstantial
bits of evidence which seemed to fit
in. Then the Prime Minister went
on to say:

“Ultimately they may or may not
fit {n, but there is a chain of events
which does create certain prima
facie presumptions for an inquiry
1 can either make an inquiry public-
ly or secretly in Bombay or else-
where or come to the House for a
formal inquiry.”

Ultimately  Pandit  Nehru said, ‘I
thought that the best course was to
place all the facts before the hon.
House and let the House decide whe-
ther an inquiry committee should be
appointed’ as proposed by him. He
did not want to go into it in his own
way.

Now, it is also relevant here to re-
cord that it was suggested by some
Members during the course of the
debate that the matter deserved to
be referred to the Committee of Pri-
vileges, and not to a special Commit-
tee. But the Speaker gave his opin-
ion in the following words:

“Ag regards the other point, there
is a Committee of Privileges con-
stituted under the rules. Yet, it
is within the powers o¢ the House
to constitute other special commit-
tees if there are any special circum-
stanceg and enquiries to be made.
There is nothing inconsistent with
that. T may also say that it is a
moot question to be considered as
to whether any such conduct as
alleged ig really in a sense a breach
of privilege of the House or some-
thing different. A member may .
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behave ip a manner which the House
would not like him to behave and
yet it may be argued that it is not

a breach of privilege. In all such
circumstances....”

Now, Mr, Speaker, here is a point
which I would like you specially to
consider....

MR. SPEAKER: At this stage, with
your permission, may I ask one more
elucidation?

SHR] SHYAMNANDAN MISHRA:
Now, the Speaker, Mavalankar gaid:

“In all such circumstances, the
practice in the House of Conrmons
has been to constitute a Special
Committee....”

Would you, as the hon. Speaker, ac-
cept that a special committee should
be appointed as is done in the House
of Commons because we are guided
by the procedure of the House of

MR. SPEAKER: 1 thought this is
the proper time so that you may cover
that point also.

The normal practice in moving a
ptivilege in the House of Commons is
torough the Prime Mimister. At the
time of my predecessor’s ruling, three
things existed. The Court was not
seized op it He was lucky in that
rospect. Then, the prima fecie case
wag there....

SHR1 SHYAMNANDAN MISHRA:
Here, there is more than thatl.

MR. SPEAKER. Please listen to
me  Firstly, the Prime Minister
herself moved the motion. In 'my
case, the position is that there is a
concurrent inquiry or investigation by
the court. In my case, there iy no
motion by the Prime Minister. Other-
wise, perhaps, I could have followed
Mr. Mavalankar’s ruling on this. I
leave it to you to cover this point.

SHRI PILOO MODY: It is very
easy to cover the Prime Minister.
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SHRI SHYAMNANDAN MISHRA:
So far as the two pointy you have
been pleased to make, I would say
that if there is a direliction of duty
ori the part of the Prime Minister,
is the House to remain silent in the
matter? Ip the matter of performance
of a duty, any member is equal to
the Prime Minister in the House. The
reputation of the House stands injur-
ed by the conduct and misdemeanour
of a Member. Then, it is the duty of
every other ‘member including the
Prime Minister to come up before
the House for such appropriate action
as may be required. I would not like
any difference to be made so far as
the hon. Speaker is concerned in the
performance of duty by the Members
of the House.

MR. SPEAKER: I woulq also expect
you not to make any difference when
my case is quoted. I say you have
been very kind. You also study the
procedure of moving a privilege mo-
tion in the Houge of Commons because
you are insisting on that There is
alwavs a practice that it is moved by
the Leader of the House.

SHRT SHYAMNANDAN MISHRA:
But that has not been done here.

MR. SPEAKER
my handicap
you.

I am telling you
I am not contiadicting

SHRI SHYAMNANDAN MISHRA:
Thercby you are highlighting the dire~
liction of duty on the part of the
Prime Minister.

MR. SPEAKER: There is no Ql_les-
tion of enlightening or direliction.
That is why I say. do not have any
inference drawn from my observa:
tions.

SHRI SHYAMNANDAN MISHRA:
Now I come to the second aspect of
the matter. This cage is referred
a court og law end on that I have al-
ready made by submission esrlier.
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There aye certamn aspects of the matter
which cap never be dealy with by a
court of law and the Privileges Com-
mttee should go into those aspects
of "the matter I have given you the
practice 1n the House of Commons,
It 15 this. A specia] commiitee is
appointed and to the extent that we
are obliged to follow the practices and
procedures of the House of Commons,
we have to do it, according to the
provisions of our constitution as well

The Constitution has laid down that
we can be guided by the practice and
procedure 1y the House of Commons

That ig what 1s usually adopted That
18 clear

Also the similaritie, between the
two Lase, are tairly abvious 1 would
not like to emphasise tus point tui-
ther I will tel} you why I am
pleading that 1t shouid be commitied
to the Privileges Commitice and not
to 4 speual committe, although 1 will
have no objection to that also In
the Mudgal case thie entite gawnut of
1ssiie was lefeirea to the Special
Couagimitltee of Housz And, as
you have been pitased to note, the
matter was not bclure the court So
the entue gamut of the issue was to
be dcalt with by that spucial com-
mitiee lne Commuttec of Privileges
could no. go .nto the entite gamut of
the 1tsues Ihetefore that speual
commitiee was appointed at that time
I, the present case ccitain aspects
have beup commutteq to a court of
law  Thae ate other aspecls ke
misdemeanour whi h havc 'o be dealt
with by the House in 'my opinon
And therefore, the ends og lustice
would be mel if these aspiets are
referred to the Committee of Privile-
ges But if the Hous. dacoses to refer
the matter to a ~pecinl committee of
the House as in Mudgal case I  will
have no obection The proceedrngs
of any committee of the House are
secref and confidential Nobody can
say that the proceedings in the com-
mittee would prejudice the proceed-
ings before a court of law You were
pleased to observe that the maiter
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could be taken in an appropriate way
for discussion 1p the entire House.
But m the same breath, Mr. Speaker,
would you also suggest that this could
not be commutted to a commuttee? All
our commmittee proceedings are secret
and confidential That 15 also the
case 1 regard to the Committee of

?rnnleges Therefore 1 crave the
indulgence of the Housc, for the fair
name and 1eputation of the entire

House, for safcduarding éven the re-
putation of Shiri Tulmohan Ram, and
I say that the House will not be satis-
fied only on the basis of the findings
which have come out in this particu-
lar case

It cannot go simply by that although
that wilj have 1its due weight in the
consideration of this matter

These are my humble submissions
for the Pr wileges Committee

ot wew fagrdy ot : d 9%
9T N ST vET & ATEdw W€
afartfar &, gt 07§ qen
¥ W@EINT I WO 7 4 W e
FIT T4 AT T T ATATA AT TGy
@Y, AT gl wraew B 5 wam
FT Q7 47 I § 1 rodroql o ¥
T A1V R T T g B TIAE
fag ng | freft qat & g a4 fag
g | qTgs Tfns qdfrd o fronae
SAY G g weh Ty v v Sy
g va a4 Fha Ty

% Wi awey 5 fqar )

oft wew fagrdy awney ¢ fra By
wsr femy e wfar o9l A o g7
MEfeirry  (sm@aw)

Weaat REIRW T8 FH! fquraar
&1 gu gelarT & AT )

SHRIMATI MAYA RAY (Raigan)):
Then why do you choose to remain a
bachelor!
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worw e ¢ MwdR W ey
wft ag arvaw s A v §

ot weer fagr®t wrondndt : oraw
F G FOATE T T HAWIA F /Y
AT T w7 |

oo AP ;W AIgl #
w=d, g & gARAT

it weer fagrdt arwdat : oAT WIS
Wt weft s worgferi o famre Y iR

seqw WERT ;W JagT @I g

ft wzw fagrdt T : o wfag
aroar f 1 AT 7Y gadd
ifge; g QT 14T § 1 9 faaws}
®Y wg  [4A7% IBMAT q4T WY TN =t
gaeigd W gra A afwa arwgr
faor % wig ¥ adrq o1 v Frama v
gater fzar A st Afaa arvraor fasy
j gzay @ Q5F qrie 35 fagem
F {autor & QX ¥ 5@ wf qJrawrd
@ 3 wEw ver a1 Fe g A
AT 781§ | SeE HIAT mArT A v fear
g | A TSFTCF AFIT ST 19 §
wargr 95 <@ a9 & framr aq
TZ1 § | TTAT &) AgY A7 A wng w7
A7 TR G0 Sa7a & o A r
safey Ay fagrarar aF 4 aver g §
o i 4 gEwIR YT 4 ¥ faar d B
fagms & faair & faq ot sfar
arraor fosy wifa® agraar T a1e &
¥ widre § B ot Al arcraer fas
qad F ARG WET FIF F AT
8§, HeT WY qEUE T T ;I §
o ST ATAR By S FAETAr ? qrgar
HAFd ¥ § gAY T wIrAa wfr |
wfea fr wfgy arazn fag % qraw
0 W oW w7 7 OAHT JF) oY
guags R &% faeg wearr @y
arft § e s & 5 wre wag
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zum«am&mmv@mt
3t w1y feg o & wrtary s wed
&1 fwr waw wgww, % wia @
forwe wa fe wre g1 Tt frorfiverat
& mmagt w Prwwfysrc ofifr o)
*K | o qrvd wfrercF § ) wwT o
¥t Qur At wewr awdt § | o whfr
RHAN A 0 @ GarEs, yox wdsy
FT T T HY, WIT o7 et ¥ g Faegf
9T 99X & 9 & TrerT % Afvr ag
WITET ALY AT AHAT §, WTTH WOHFTT
®Y HfeT 7 FT AT §

AR OF 983 T F AR gav g
B AT FTAEA R F1 T a5 Hraar
AMEq F1 Fl § 1 A gAAvET T Far
fag qog woq & g Prars aqrar |
IEM B T 5y Y FIAAAGF AT
640 g@n wdy aHE | v qET KA
fag o 4 mre a3 w7 @ E, g w4,
THEST W §, A w0 G0 qr AT Sy
Ay I ] ¥@ i1 q@ "9qm w5
FEOA @ wen waw g §, & e
Ggr AT TT —

weuR RgRE AT 9 /% 4
1 A% 192 F09 MIAT $70 TIr II9°

ot wee fagrdt wrwddt : qa § fass
mET a1 A TA K 4 AIFT FE

st qa= W (wFwT) : qar fog
Lc c

st wze fagrdr aoday ¢ st Ahra
ANfew fear g 39 # Far fgg & Frar
& 05 gy vy 91 f& weeey AarT &
FwAr § da0 faad o §, Aw A5 Ag
dar fra war o7, g0 FIF AT §7
Hrer g | vgETR § AT AF AT gy
§ ¥rzadMras wre w g ot
o & % qoar wdar g 0w war XN
9T JET TRAFT JFRC Aqr & 3y
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W I et g b A g
Y 4T Y W R g S W TR
¥ e &t o T o & wid ariw Wy
Wi W oww AR g I
# G AT &7 AW qY FE HLTAA XY
R %t ot WY § fr ag 7w wiwa
# g @ O W§ * w17 Fogd qraray
orf & 99 F g qifvardd wRe
/TS W AT FTAHACAY | & e g o
AAGHTL SA4 TTMAT TAT,  ®AT T 7T
TR T WO HCAE | AT A ARG
T EY A0 FOAG AL § T WY
NIA Y AR T AEw fasy #1 and &
ELSE R CE AR LIRS & P s
T AN I IR fHigr A
AFT A FAIAET 9 § 9F
EMIT R AT MBSV TAATL Wl
FeA 27 G ¥ @AY SA oy ara 3,
Pptaa TiarsT #718 « 75 frar g7
AT AT R DWIET mgmiaTH
AT E 1 T8 “Tn 9A WAL T T ey T
I AR Af Ay’ A AC 1w e d
SITR 1 3T AR ? I 30 vaT Wi
T AL g ST WF WY AR B
AT S eA AR w g TR
TT R T OGRS A0 Woas § 7
TGz Ry @ A AEF I @
35 AT T 3 foq wIywrT &y Eitois
TINE T AT AW 7776 HaMATH sy
8T WA ARG B T7 T
B W 7977 74 & Q9 57T q1 47
T8 WA 7T F grrR W AT Ak s gy
T EFY &P w2t oy @ )
fafir sweatr #Y Qer 2o Far wivwy il
24T oft g Forerd 1 58 v 43 & vy
# agAr Ty wwar g1 Afra & e
RN ED wET STFTOF RO HITAS F/gar
FISER g ver ar

‘Pleage refer to my remarks I
have said at that time that
we shall take the Hotise into

confidence afier the invedtiga-
tion report was  avallable.
After the resulis of tHe inves-
tigation are availadle, we
shall take the House into
confldence The whole mat-
ter 1o opén to the Mouse to
conmdder &t that titwe”.

oft wy forsedd : 7 9 T w1 &)
5 qrire &y wfgd )

Y wrer fagréy et ;. F A SW
gy T 90 fF 75 THT HEMT {AAT
SR A ZIHET I AV | AR AFT
AARTE 7T |

WETR REAT : G WG HET NF
at fr 35~ §3 af1 F7 "4 AR
oG FITIT Fo TE 27

oY wraw fagrdy a7
WFLA . g LATHOw T F
A T8 AT Alo Jro wifo FIWUT LA
19T A wl TN § F Tan M4 FFCET
N & T7r o a0 5 Fodtmigo
F BTE 9 & & FT o1 T 4T
BT TR | @ro TMoF §o wrfearE
W AL,T TH TR AT AGATHF AT
W7 A3 (Tl TTEIF HAZT 07
fAT7 577 7 Frarw. R gA
Fviray war &

T4 g4 i SAAT Fie o
FFMTIATAGIE N 5 ARG T AL
FFATC I P IT omw

‘The CBI hagq beep instructed to
expedited the enquuny and
complele it as early as pos-
sible 1 also want to mention
this 1 do not want to say
that the Government alone
will lopk at the results of the
CBI enquuy I want to as-
sure the House that when the
resul of the CBI nvestiga-
tions are known, GGoGvern-
ment will take the House mto
confidence At that stage it
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will be proper for the Parlia-
ment, for the House to con-
sider as to what proper steps
are to be taken for protecting
the rightg of the hon. Mem-
bers. Government have said
that they are having an en-
quiry by the CBI and that the
matter can be considered after
the preliminary facts have
been gathered, after the in-
vestigation is over.”

urSr o e 737 fr gw ¥ gow
Y ST ®

Y RIVAYT QTR WT AR
Tar?

oft vrew fagrd arovdt : @@ At
& A FA F T2 48 A ¥ 37 fea oy
Zar faan § 1 wrsaer iy, o dar e
11 aror® Y Far 7Fy fegr war, graifs
e BT d5F 11 Q0T F1 € 2§ 1 97
#1 7 ardra & fregare B st 7
a1 ? At Fgavsr w1

M wmwARR faw: 11 ndE A
&g § w@ge g

off oo fagrdt areddy 11 AW
B IATITTICSE (2T TT 1A 11
AT FY AT FT LT AT F IR TEY
&1 7 12 qrorg BT F AHA AA N
WY 7% da F wARAar Aggr
qg A7 qaT & FaATHAT HA F ol
agd?

o AT ey g4 F onfwe Y
TR | qg A wfAaq areeor -
® qrzr TEF TAR F o7 oA q@_qqw
A gy ¥ wm @ & (soemw) O
gue ¥ 78 wrar fw adosr war a9g
¥ Y o FO F AT ¥ 77 G E

ot witfa wwg FATFT gL
it wrew fagrdt wonddy : SR I
fRawer:

«f would like to submit here, Sir,
that these firms were not
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blacklisted, debarred ar ndd~
existent. Nothing has heen
brought to our knowledge to
warrant or raise doubts that
these licenceg have been traf-
ficked into.”

|few gz W ¥ O W faar &,
a0 # Fgr mar § f wred foowr W
e w3 o war & e A
wimafraar & &, wre ¥ od qw
o gt g€ & wre 9 aTeatRe
W qEE A W g7y
oI B B gy 9T A F9, AR A%
Ffaw 7fr a3, A 6T IT B TIIRTE
R ® e @ ? WK IT W}
fiaerr FTT0r TAARSAY Fopry At §, A 97
¥ ara searr g § | A< i Ay
SR A7 A FLAFY ; AG Ay wfeEw
& frr ehve e § ) ag gfrrer & gy
g1 31§ 1A 3T X AEFOTr T~
IeT FY &1 AT | TEF T AT GNT AT AT
s gon FTITE P age gt frard g
ot 77 4q TT U AT AT ST !

WA WERT, AW TZ WAL B
%l £ gro qro Mo FT TAEHAT
F qu o wR wdaE, A
e 4T T | AT T o

“Investigations have also ghown
that not only were these licen-
ces granted to benami parties
put they had in turn been
sold at a premium.”

«The CBI has asked the Com-
merce Ministry to seize goods
worth about Rs. 25,000--30,000
which had been imported aga-
jnst licenceg obtained
Mr. Tul Mohan Ram.”

=t gTe Fo fag # =¥ fag,
off faRer dowo wy & fg, arforsd
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wely .. (wtwwrn) fro o wde F
w geRd ¥ wrad ¥ wq7 fwar, w@
¥ ard ¥ arverd qEw Wy A & af
L o @Yo wro w7 afcorms ox agst
& fF €A WWEQ T T9 FTE T 19 74 8,
& 35 T e T & 7 Y Tro Fo
fag 9q awr i =fwe o
faor & @9 4 w9 & 3@
aiforer AR & qe X gETfEE
7 ag i w@mrerg F1 AT= ¢ 1 AR
I T qTEM AN TgNrEITE T qg
o Wy | TR T ag v g
T g9 T9q FT T w05 | wqr a8
T & 7 gurETTat ¥ /o dre e
F AT Y ATAFTL AT AT R

st mwAAn frg W 3w &
aw § s W 99 ¥ 93 99, w

st wew fagrd awdd v
foord ama &1

ATIHT FIE | AT F M T
¥ {1 gragT T $e q@Em 11 gAr
T AT 9 o9t i o g ¥
7.3 Agy frar ar | afe R W
1877 & ¢ [ AT RAT qET
# A WARY, g9 WIT W ANT  g0A
a1ex § Fr g@ a¥ aray & ;T Fam
¥ Praar @t af v O :Rdy 7
A o fafeRre w9 A wra-za @
a1 Sifgy | AT geqT a9 & ATEIR
g7 ag faug fear sy 7 & wgAr
e g—AR R faraa § v & @
F1 A & 7 @ g-fr w gw Awmd
FIRY AT FT F | Fa4T B AAN
AT T WAL A4 faqr wan, oF @
AT 1 Y P A IAN G | wR_E
ITE T YW FF FY gW 99T F AG 97
T I | gF gTAGT U9 A afw
T BT AT HT AT H7E 9T v Ofy
T8 A qr gl & 1 R ® Ty 0 S
Araaor faw ¥ wrATor WY AT WY wW,

=t Aferr & w7 B praE fear §
fafr welt F @2t & aradr qwa A w9
& 1 @ 7= 9 & 1@ wrvve TR
& fear v s o T we A
FURNEETFIAAI G AR E?
atforsr welt Y § 1 g7 9T B Tt
¥ w3t far 9T Wifee oo 9w Ay
L AT AT R | PR IT F fawg A
AT §, 3T & S FYT w47 ?

# Qegar vz g e owaw welt
wher ¥ foq seg @ wrf-r @,
HAL AT A9 T, 7N qTF§ o
wiRT & T 9% a7 g vy fafase
FHE AT AL | TET §W FT g0 W G
FT qET & ST

o s faw ;. qat 3w
wqT W T QR 79T WAT oI
FUTH WA & TITT AT 7T G

weaR A¥12W W7 g1 79 i
AT U HH T Y Gar FEER
g7 ndE I OB T # E@ET ¢ o
wore Q Agy Foar s arewag < Ey

CUREICEere i S & =11
ofFT & am w1 2, A W& e owE
wgx & ur avam sy ?

SHRI JYOTIRMOY BOSU: The
Home Minister, the Law Mmister and
the Commerce Minister—all the three
of them are here If they want, let
them say something We shall st till
mdmight 1f necessary

it wrer fagrdt Rt ¢
wfm ®t 38w & A1 T ¥ Syar

& & 927 I H AN q1IT FAFT
& =T

O W WY 3w
Tz & a7 wfET ) ow O ) awy oy
Lomam e M@ PR @wd?
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SHRI K. BRAHMANANDA REDDY:
T will not take g long time

TR WYRA ¢ WT F 6T e T
&7 W N

SHR] K. BRAHMANANDA REDDY-
It you want me to reply now, I will
do it Otherwise, 1t can be done
tomorrow

weqw WENT
FTT o g d
TAr T8 «FFR o
7 7 |

R4 A &, 8 |
qaz § arfaw | 77
4T fgv gi=

——

PAPERS LAID ON THE TABLE

MR SPEAKER We will take up
the Calling Attention in the afternoon
Now Papers to be laid on the Table

NOTIFICATION UNDER INDUSTRIES
(DLVEIOPMENT AND RFGULATION)
Act

THE MINISTIER OF STATE IN
1¢ E MINIS1RY OF INDUSTRY AND
C1VIL SUPPLIES (SHRI B P
MAURYA On behalt of Shu T A
Pai 1 bg to lay on the Table
a copy of 1the Regisiration
and Licensing of Industrial Undei-
takings (Fifth Amcendment) Rules,
1974 (Hindi and English versions)
published in Notification No G SR
392(E) in Garette of India dated the
17th Seplember, 1974 under sub-
scetion (4) of section 30 of the
Industries (Development and Regu-
lation) Act, 1951 {[Placed in Library
See No LT-8506/741

UnioN Pustic SErRVICE COMMISSIONED
(ExEmMpTION FROM  CONSULTATION)
AMEDMENT RECULATIONS, 1974 AND
NOTIFICATIONS UNDER ALL INDIA SER-
VICES ACT

THE DEPUTY MINISTER OF
HOME AFPAIRS (8HRI ¥ H MOH-
SIN)* On hehalf of Shri Om Mehta
I beg to lay on the Table—

Service
Consultation)

Popery haid e

(1) A copy af the Usmion Pullic
Commission (Exemption from
Amendment  Regu-
lations, 1974 (HMindt and English
versions) published in Notifigation
No. GSR 485(E) in Gazette of India
dated the 14th November, 1874, under
clause (5) of article 320 of the
Constitution together with an expla-
natory memorandum [Placed in
Library See No LT-8506/74)

(2) A copy each of the following
Notification (Hindi and Enghsh
versions) under sub-section (2) of
section 3 of the All India Services
Act, 1951 —

(1) The Indian Admmustmative
Service (Fixation of Cadrc
Stiength) Eleventh Amend
ment Regulations, 1974, pub
lIished i Notification No
GSR 890 1n Gazette of India
dated the 24th August 1974

(1) The Indian Admmstrative
Service (Fixation of Cadre
Strength) Th rteen Amend-
ment Regulations 1974, publi
shed in Notification No GSR
373(E) mn Gacetto of Indi
dited the 24th August 1974

(x11) The Indien Admmstiative
Service (Pay) Elev i
Amendment Rules 1974

published in Notiication No
GSR 37(E) in Gazett( of
Indya dated the 26th August
1974

(iv) The Indian Adminstratnce
Seivice (Fixation of Chdrc
Strength) Twelfth Amend-
ment Regulations, 1974 pub
lished ;5  Notication No
GSR 375(E) i Gazette of
India dated the 26ih August
1974

(v) The Indian Admmastritive
Service (Pay) Tenth Amend
ment Rules, 1874, published
i Notification No GSR
876(E) in Gazette of Trdi2
dated the 26th August, 1974

(v1) The Indlan Adrministrative
Service (Fimation of Cadre



